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A business of Marsh McLennan 
 

City of Overland Park  
Stop Loss Marketing Q&A 

1. Can you provide the final plan document for the City of Overland Park effective 1/1/2022?  

─ Benefit summaries were provided with the RFP package. 

2. Can you provide the current percentage of Police and Fire? 

─ Approximately 26% of employees are police and fire. 

3. Can you provide specific diagnoses for the largest claimant that is on chemo? 

─ This member is deceased. 

4. Can you provide the specific diagnoses and RX info for the 9 individuals listed as “High RX”? 

5. 
Can you provide the dates of birth and status of the triplets? 

─ Date of birth: 12/14/2021 
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